Agenda
Parchment Planning Commission

October 25, 2023 — 6:00 pm

Kent DeBoer, Chairperson Cheryl Lyon-Jenness

Sandy Bliesener : Sara Dean

John Tecca

Nancy Stoddard, City Manager Rebecca Harvey, Zoning Administrator
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from September 27, 2023

4. Additions/Changes to the Agenda

5. Citizen Comments ~ When called upon by the Chairperson, state your name,
address, and you will be allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments.
Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the Planning
Commission.

6. Old Business
A. Article 15 — Signs

7. New Business

8. Next Meeting — November 29, 2023 at 6pm

©

. Adjournment







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
September 27, 2023

Call to Order at 6:01pm

Roll Call - Chairperson DeBoer, Commissioners Dean, Tecca, Lyon-Jenness, and
Bliesener, City Manager Stoddard, and Zoning Administrator (ZA) Harvey.

. Approval of Minutes ~ July 26, 2023

* Bliesener noted that on Page 3, Section 15.4 needed to have the word states
changed to stated.

¢ Tecca stated that he did not feel right about not working on the Short Term
Rentals {STRs).

* Chairperson DeBoer reminded the PC about the costs and ability to monitor that
were part of the previous discussion,

* ZAHarvey stated that the City of Parchment could be at some risk for the lack of
a Short Term Rental Ordinance. Some may feel that it is not a concern and
others may want some small portion like accessory building uses allowed.

» Chairperson DeBoer said that STR’s could be revisited in 6 months, after the
legislation has had time to sort out its concerns.

* Motion to accept the minutes with the revisions by Bliesener and supported by
Dean. All ayes.

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda ~ No changes

Citizen Comments
* Nocomments

Old Business — None

New Business
A. Purchase Agreement, Parchment Vegetable Products

* Dan Bussema, 133 Glendale, explained the photograph that he provided to the
PC members. He spoke regarding Building 2-97.

¢ Chairperson DeBoer asked what the plan was for the building preparation.

* Bussema reported that the building would not take a lot of preparation as the
structure is strong. He would add utilities, bathrooms, and offices to the
building as well as paint. The front 3" of the building would be suitable for a
Farmer's Market with an artisan setting for retail use.

° Bussema went on to explain that Vertical Farming M State is a closed system
that uses very little water.

* Lyon-lenness said that this appears to be a sophisticated/complicated process.

* Bussema stated that some systems are designed to clean the water,




Dean mentioned Plant Chicago, a closed loop, aguaponics business. Thereis a
grow garden for the brewery and winery that is in their buiiding. Fish are grain
fed and mushrooms are grown. People do Farm Camps.

Bussema said that he intends to work with Parchment High Schoo! students;
students will be able to get certification for working there.

Dean stated that she is very supportive of this idea and that it could be used as a
model. Space for business meetings, camps, and employee retreats.

Bussema said that this building is 2 good asset and would be perfect for this
these kinds of business. '

DeBoer asked about lighting to which Bussema explained that LED lighting
would be used,

Tecca asked for a comparison to traditional sized farms. Bussema replied that it
runs 24/7 and equals approximately 25-40 acres of potential productivity, which
is substantial.

Chairperson DeBoer made a motion to move the purchase agreement on to the
City Commission, Commissioner Dean supported. Voice vote: Each PC member
voted: Aye.

Review of Article 15

ZA Harvey stated that this was a portion of the Article 15, Section 15.1 Intent —
this is the portion that is most complicated to update, labor intensive.

DeBoer asked about the brackets. ZA Harvey said that words were bracketed to
reflect their removal or relocation in the ordinance.

ZA Harvey said that the set of standards that gives the most trouble is the sign
ordinances. As a planning consultant, there is an art to zoning ordinances. You
could make a really nice sign ordinance and that makes it easier for the planning
consultant. Purpose statements are easily read by the PC. Section 15.1 - Key
things in the statement of purpose: Uniformity, balance for a good look, and the
right to advertise.

Article 15, Section 15.2 Definitions — ZA Harvey asked the PC to look at the
changes. Sign regulations, case law in signs. The PC will want to set the City of
Parchment up to have fewer problems. Shetried to put in what is needed in the
ordinance.

DeBoer asked if pictures would be allowed in the ordinances.

ZA Harvey stated that new ordinances now allow for graphics/ pictures. In
directional sign language, some have logos — this would be considered as
advertising.

Electronic Signs, ZA Harvey narrowed the definition to be changed manually, 1 or
2 times. Three or more changes may be too much activity on a sign. Changing
this wording addresses a sign company’s arguments.

Free standing and Ground signs are the same currently. Ground signs should be

free standing. The definition of a free standing sign should be separate from a

monument and ground signs. Monument signs should have individual standards.




Murals — ZA Harvey said that the City of Parchment speaks to them, but more
language should be added.

Lyon-Jenness asked about a historical mural - she noticed one in which a
historical saw mill was portrayed.

ZA Harvey stated that this would not be considered an advertisement, just a
picture,

Ways to measure signs will be clarified in writing (re-worded). Surface area and
square footage in particular.

Section 15.3 — Exempt Signs — Some of the wording will be relocated and
defined. This area was reworked to allow some signage. Name plates are new,
historical signs, building markers, etc. are allowed.

Section 15.4 - Prohibited Signs — ZA Harvey explained that this section speaks to
the signs we do not want and a list of allowable temporary signs.

Section 15.5 Sign Surface Area — This whole section needs to be deleted, asit is
not needed.

Section 15.6 — General Sign Regulations — ZA Harvey stated that this section
speaks to the commercial and industrial sign’s language that is general to all
signs, permits, materials, and lighting.

DeBoer asked that if the PC needs to take a deeper dive on this, can this be on
the next agenda, ‘

ZA Harvey said that the PC may share any modifications/opinions, any stand outs
in the wording. The 2" half of the next meeting will be used to discuss some
specifics about the rewrite. |

Bliesener stated that the cleaned up language looks fine. She agrees an
electronic display sign would be good with one or two changes and that three or
more changes does not need to be addressed. |
Tecca said that the language for the sign area section was confusing.
ZA Harvey explained that a certain amount of signage is allowed for walls,
ground, etc. Example: A sign company is trying to meet the ordinance for 32
square feet. We define the sign area to include the poles and the flat surface.
We need to explain the compliance with square footage of the sign and what has
to be included in that measurement.

Tecca asked about 2 faced signs. ZA Harvey said that if it is back to back, it is
considered a simple sign and only one side needs to be measured. If two ‘
sections are used, like a sign shaped into a V, then both sides need to be

measured.

DeBoer asked if adding a diagram to the ordinance would be helpful.

ZA Harvey said that she is sure that there is a common one that could be used.

Lyon-Jenness asked if the ordinance would say square footage. ZA Harvey said

that she would not change the metrics; she would use the same numbers. She

will fix things within the ordinance that give her trouble with sign approvals.




ZA Harvey had no changes for free standing signs, directional signs and height of
signs. Sheis defining the types of signage and what is allowed. Any changes that
the PC wants can be made.

Bliesener stated that ZA Harvey will be looking at the signs in town to see if they
look okay and if there are any objectionable signs.

DeBoer asked ZA Harvey if she had enough information from the PC to move
forward. ZA Harvey agreed.

8. Comments from Planning Commissioners

Chairperson DeBoer asked for a Graphics Packaging update from Dean. She said
that there was talk about an expansion. Conversation about the air quality
ensued.

Chairperson DeBoer stated that he appreciated the Joint Meetings with the City
Commission. He thanked City Manager Stoddard for her meeting minutes and
ZA Harvey for her sign ordinance work.

9. Next Meeting — October 25, 2023 at 6pm

10. Adjournment — Motion by Lyon-Jenness, supported by Tecca. All ayes. Meeting ended
at 7:13 pm.




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

REVISED PER TECHNICAL REVIEW: Article 15 - Signs

Section 15.1. - Intent.

Signs perform an important function in identifying and promoting businesses, services,
neighborhoods, events, economic development, and other matters of interest to the public.

This Article is intended to establish regulations for alf signs in alf zoning districts within the City
in a manner consistent with the following purposes:

1. To protect and further the health, safety and welfare of City residents, property owners
and visitors.

2. To prevent traffic hazards and pedestrian accidents caused by signs which obstruct
vision, distract or confuse drivers, or are improperly secured or constructed.

3. To conserve and enhance community character and the City’s aesthetic environment.

4. To promote uniformity in the size, number and/or placement of signs within zoning
districts.

5. To promote the economic viability of commercial areas by minimizing visual clutter and
allowing for proper placement of signs to safely direct motorists to their destination.

6. To balance the public’s right to be informed and its desire to avoid visual pollution and
hazardous conditions with the desire of business and nonbusiness uses to communicate
by means of signs.

Section 15.2. - Definitions.

As used in this chapter:

Abandoned sign means a sign which-advertises-a-businesslessor-owner-preduct-oractivity
pre-longerconducted-oravailable serving a premises vacant or unoccupied for more than 180

consecutive days.
Accessory use — relocate to Section 2.2

Animated sign means any sign that uses movement erchangeof lighting to depict action or
create a special effect or scene. This definition includes rotating signs.

Areda identification sign — no change

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 . 1|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Awning/canopy sign means any sign painted, applied or attached to the surface of an awning
or canopy.

Balloon sign means a temporary sign consisting of an envelope inflated with pressurized or
heated air, or a lighter-than-air gas, and displayed for the purpose of advertising or attracting
attention. Unlike inflatables, balloon signs can be suspended in midair, independent of any
structure other than that which keeps the device from floating away.

m Tala N ok - Wl - =¥a ik Fa

purposes. a temporary sign intended to be hung with or without a frame, possessing
characters, letters, illustrations or ornamentations applied to paper, plastic or fabric of any
kind. Afeather banner is a type of banner sign. Flags, as defined herein, shall not be considered
banners for purposes of this Article.

Beacon means any light with one or more beams directed into the atmosphere or directed at
one or more points not on the same zerelet premises as the light source; also, any light with
one or more beams that rotate or move.

- o ¥ % ) - LY ) ] alaaghal= A - £
-4 3 a-or-gooas-selg-orprodiced-on-d HE * eh-ER ga-isioeated: a

sigh which advertises an establishment, service, merchandise, use, entertainment, activity,
product or message which is not conducted, sold, produced, manufactured, or furnished upon
the site on which the sign is located.

Broken sign — delete

Building marker means any sign indicating the name of a building, and date and/or incidental
information about its construction, which sign is cut into a masonry surface or made of bronze
or other permanent material.

Bulietin board/announcement sign — delete

Canopy sign — delete

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | . 2|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Changeable copy sign/reader board means a sign or portion thereof
on which characters, numbers, or letters, erillustrationsthat-canbe
are changed or rearranged manually and without altering the face
or the surface of the sign. A-sigr-on-which-the

Decorative display - delete

Directional sign means a sign of a noncommercial nature which directs the reader to the
location of public or educational institutions, or to the location of historical structures or areas,
or to the location of public parks or buildings.

[Directional sign means a sign which is located and sized in a manner to safely and efficiently
direct the flow of vehicular and pedestrian traffic to, from, and within a development site.]

Display sign - delete

Electronic display sign means a sign or portion thereof that uses changing lights to form a sign
message in text or graphic or video display form wherein the sequence of the messages and
the rate of change is electronically programmed. Electronic display
signs include the following:

1) Electronic changeable copy sign means a sigh on which the
message is changed automatically through the use of
electronic display technology.

2) Electronic graphic display sign means a sign that displays
static electronic images, including static graphics or
pictures, in which the message change sequence is
immediate or by means of fade or dissolve modes.

3) Video display sign means a sign that displays a message
characterized by motion, movement or pictorial imagery to
depict action or a special effect that imitates movement.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 S . 3|pPage




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

4) Multi-vision or tri-vision sign means a sign composed of a
series of vertical or horizontal slats that are designed to
rotate at intervals so that each rotation of the slats
produces a different image.

Erect - delete
Flag — no change

Flashing sign means an illuminated sign on which artificial or reflected light is not maintained
stationary and constant in intensity and color at all times when in use. Electronic dispiay signs
shali not constitute a flashing sign for purposes of this Article.

Freestanding signfgrewnd-sign means a sign which is attached to or a part of a completely self-
supporting structure. The supporting structure shall be set firmly in or below the ground
surface and shall not be attached to any building or any other structure whether portable or
stationary.

[Freestanding sign means a sign not attached to a building or wall which is supported by one
(1) or more poles ar braces which rest on the ground or on a foundation resting on the ground.)

Height means the height of a sign which shall be computed as the distance from the base of
the sign at normal grade to the top of the highest attached component of the sign. Normal
grade shall be construed to be the lower of 1) existing grade prior to construction; or, 2} the
newly established grade after construction, exclusive of any filling, berming, mounding, or
excavating solely for the purpose of locating the sign. In cases in which the normal grade cannot
reasonably be determined, sign height shall be computed on the assumption that the elevation
of the normal grade at the base of the sign is equal to the elevation of the nearest point of the
crown of a public street or the grade of the land at the principal entrance to the principal
structure on the zoning lot, whichever is lower.

[Sign height shall be measured as the vertical distance from the highest point of the sign to the
finished grade of the abutting street.]

Identification sign - delete
Incidental sign — no change
HHluminated sign - delete
Incombustible material — delete

inflatable sign means a temporary sign consisting of flexible material that takes on a three-
dimensional shape when filled with air/gas and is commonly used to draw attention to a site.

10.25.23_'p3,;'t51&'2 S : e ”4|page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Marquee sign — no change

Marquee — no change

Monument sign/ground sign means a W#m@#ﬁhan—%ee#&gh-mm

&H%—b&%ﬂg——pel%peﬁ-s—e%—sr#ﬂa#—ewh%s- three dlmensmnal self-supportlng, base—

mounted freestanding sign, consisting of two (2) or more sides extending up from the base,
and upon which a message is painted or posted.

Mural means a design or representation painted or drawn on a building surface which does not
advertise or identify an establishment, product, service or activity.

Nameplate means a non-electric sign which identifies the name of the resident of the property,
with or without the address.

Noncombustible material — delete

Non-accessory sign - delete

Nonconforming sign — no change

Painted wall sign - no change

Pennant/streamer means any lightweight plastic, fabric, or other material-whetheror—neot
contathing-a-message-of-any-kind; suspended from a rope, wire, or string, usually in series,
designed to move in the wind.

Portable sign means any sign not permanently attached to the ground or etherpermanent

structure, era-sign-designed-to-be-transperted, and by its nature may be or is intended to be

moved from one location to another, mcludmg, but not limited to, signs dessgned to be
transported by means of wheels; sig :

: TEEY: ; HE; and sngns attached to or pamted
on vehicles parked and VlSlbIe from the publlc rught of-way, unless said vehicle is used in the
normal day-to-day operations of the business.

Projecting sign means a display sign which is affixed to any building or structure other than a

marquee or awning/canopy, any part of which sign extends beyond the building wall and the
horizontal surface of which sign is not paralle! to the building wall.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 o . 5|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Public sign means a noncommercial message sign erected in the public interest by or upon
orders from a local, state, county or federal public official. Examples of public signs include,
but are not limited to, legal notices, safety signs, traffic signs, memorial signs, signs of historical
interest, and similar signs.

Public right-of-way — relocate to Section 2.2

Real estate sign - delete

Residential sign - delete

Residential development sign - delete

Roof sign means a display sign which is erected, constructed and maintained upon or above a
portion of the roof or exterior wall of a building or structure or which is attached to an exterior
wall at a height in excess of three feet above the horizontal plane of the roof abutting such
wall.

Shopping center — relocate to Section 2.2

Sign means any name, announcement, identification, insignia, description, display or
ilustration which is affixed to, painted or represented, directly or indirectly, upon a building,
structure, parcel or lot and which directs attention to, advertises or promotes an object,

product, place, activity, person, institution, organization, or business. This-shallbe-deemead-to

W X Ao e 10 " oo ) G ) . - oFalatnEatl LLLTLE 6

whether-bearing-tettering-eraot- Any of the above which is not placed out of doors, when
placed near inside the surface of a window in such a way as to be in view of the general public
and used or intended to be used to attract attention or convey information to motorists and
pedestrians, shall also be considered as a sign.

Sign area shall be measured as the area within a single, continuous perimeter composed of any
straight-line geometric figure which encloses the extreme limits of writing, representation,
emblem, logo, or any other figure of similar character, together with any frame of other
material or color forming an integral part of the display or used to differentiate the sign from
the background against which it is placed, excluding only the pedestal, pole, or other structure
necessary to support the sign.

10.25.23 —Parts 1 & 2 | - GlPage




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Signs with two or more faces: The area of a sign that has two or more faces shall be
measured by including the area of all sign faces. Except, if two such sign faces are placed
back-to-back and are no more than two feet apart at any point, the area of the two
back-to-back faces shall be computed as one face. iIf the two back-to-back faces are of
unequal size, the larger of the two sign faces shall be counted as the face.

T A0OW e,
ST g
b . %
i
% itk ”%
e o e e e e
7 2 )
1....... At b ety iy i i e T rm macy. ot i A, S Bk
L ] o
; Wit ;

Streamers - delete
Structural trim - delete
Surface - delete

Suspended sign — no change

Swinging sign - no change

Temporary s:gn means a d+spiay sign, ba&n@%—ar—e%he#aeweﬁe&smgéewee—eeastmeteemﬁ-ele;h—

dy and which is not

permanentiy mounted.

Total surface area of sign - delete

Wall sign means a display sign that is attached directly to a building wall, the horizontal surface
of which sign is parailel to the building wall.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | - 7|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Window sigh means a sign pamted on, or aff;xed to the inside or out5|de glass surfaces of
windows or doors a i .

and is intended to be viewed from outside the building.

Section 15.3. - Exempt signs.

The following sl _
Qrdinance. signs are exempt from the provisions of this Article:

Nameplates, not exceedmg one square foot in area and located at a property entrance
or wall of a principal residence.

b. Histerie Signs desigrating identifying buildings or sites recognized as historic
landmarks by the-state-historical-commission-orlocal a governmental body or agency.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | 8|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

A p : Wlndow signs
that do not occupy more than 50 percent ofthe g!ass surface area of a window or door.

I. Decorative signs or displays used temporarily for holidays, patriotic occasions or
public, governmental or charitable purposes or events.

Section 15.4. - Prohibited signs.

10.25.23~Parts 1 &2 - - 9|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

m. Signs placed on any utility pole, light pole, telephone pole, stop sign, traffic sign, etc,,
except for utility identification or similar purpose.

n. Mehicles-ortrailers-used-as-signs. Portable signs, except as allowed by Section
o. Balloon and/or inflatable signs, except as allowed by Section

p. Banner/pennant signs, except as allowed by Section

g. Temporary signs, except as allowed by Section

r. Billboards

- - - = il AT o

armelo anv-one-farmily ——refocate
to Sections 15.9 & 15.10

10.25.23 —Parts 1 & 2 | | 10|Page



City of Parchment
Planning Commission

- L -0 Q.o o too

aH-businesses— ~ relocate to Sections 15.7 & 15.9

I a
T et} -y

Section 15:6. 15.5 - General-regu
districts. General Sign Regulations

a. Signs shall be allowed only in accordance with the provisions of this Article and any
- other applicable provisions of this Ordinance.

o) alaabuth A il O

and Billboard; Sections

a ALEY = W Pt Vi a¥a Lo

provisions-of-this-Drdinanee. [See definition of Abandoned Sign
15.4 & 15.16]

b. Sign construction. Signs shall be placed, constructed and erected in accordance with
good construction practices and shall be maintained in good condition and repair.

1. Wind pressure, dead load, and construction requirements. Wind pressure and dead
load and construction requirements shall be as specified in the State Construction
Code being M.C.L.A. § 1251501 et seq. All signs shall otherwise be constructed in
conformance with the requirements and specifications of the BOCA Code as adopted
by the City of Parchment, where not in conflict with this Ordinance.

10.25.23 —Parts 1 & 2 o . 1 |Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

2. Electrical service. Signs requiring electrical service shall be constructed and
operated in compliance with the electrical code in effect within the City.

3. Number, dote, and voltage to be on sign. Every sign hereafter erected shall have
placed in a conspicuous place thereon, in letters not less than one-half inch in
height, the date of erection, the permit number and the voltage of any electrical
apparatus used in connection therewith.

c. Sign materials. Except as otherwise aliowed by this Article, all signs shall be
constructed of permanent materials and shali be permanently attached to the ground
or a building/structure buy direct attachment to a right wall, frame or structure.

d. llumination permitted. Except as otherwise allowed by this Article, sighs may be
illuminated as follows:

Slgns wsthm 150 feet of a residential zoning district shall not be mternaiiy-
illuminated.

2. External ilumination for signs shall be shielded in such a manner as to focus the
light directly on the sign surface with not greater than one footcandie of
ilumination measurabie at the property line.

3. In no case shall any sign illumination exceed a feve! of 0.08 foot-candles, and a
luminary brightness of 2,400 foot-lamberts (glare measurement), when measured
from the nearest or adjacent residentially-zoned property.

4. Nosign shall be illuminated in such a manner as to interfere with, mislead or confuse
traffic.

5. Neoretoting-illuminated-beacon-shall-be-permitted. The use of string electric light

bulbs which illuminate products which are stored outdoors for sale is prohibited.

e. Flashing er—meving signs. Ne—sigh-or-apy—part-thereof-shal-meve—nor-shall The

ilumination of any sign, or any part of such illumination, shall not be anything other
than a steady, continuously burning bulb or light. The flashing or turning on and off of
sign illumination of any bulb or component part thereof is prohibited.

et a -q C3 ok -

peﬁ%u-se—w—auew%e«be—used—a The use of beacons, strobe Ilght(s), or sumllar bimk:ng
or flashing lights,

102523 - Parts 182




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

ic except for

displays used temporarily for/during holidays, is prohibited.

g. Obstruction to doors, windows and fire escapes. No sign shall be erected, relocated or
maintained so as to prevent free ingress to or egress from any door, window or fire
escape. No sign of any kind shall be attached to a standpipe or fire escape.

h. Signs not to constitute a traffic hazard, Ne—greund—sign-shall-be—erected—at—the

- . )
e =

..... L) a e = £y e Lo Lt - £ a¥a »

H - No sign or sign structure shall be placed, constructed or erected
in any location or manner where it may interfere with, obstruct the view of, or be
confused with any authorized traffic sign, signal or device. No sign, signal, marking,
device or blinking, oscillating or rotating fight shall be erected adjacent to any public
right-of-way so as to create a traffic hazard.

j. Obscene maotter prohibited. No person shall display upon any sign or other advertising
structure any obscene, indecent or immoral matter.

o L0

andfer-his-desigpee: [See definition
15.16]

aYaafal¥la - £LI mEaa W aabaTubaTads

of Abandoned Sign and Biflboard; Sections 15.4 &

I. Signs in public right-of-way. No sign inthese-districts shall be erected or placed in a
public right-of-way or be-alewed-te project into a public right-of-way. The owner of a

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 - - 13|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

sign which has been removed from a right-of-way because of a violation of this
subsection shall pay a sum as established by resolution of the City
Commission, plus removal costs. If a sign is not claimed within 30 days, it shall be
destroyed.

Section 15.6 — District Sign Regulations [Combine Sections 15.7, 15.9 & 15.10]

[See Attached Tables)

. Residential Development Signs. One sign shall be allowed at each entrance to a
residential subdivision, site condominium or other residential development, not to
exceed two signs per development. Each sign shall not exceed 32 square feet in area or
six feet in height, and shall be located a minimum of 10 feet from the abutting street
right-of-way.

Commercial/Industrial Development Signs. One sign shall be allowed at each entrance
to a{n) commercial/industrial park, subdivision, site condominium or other
commercial/industrial development, not to exceed two signs per development. Each
sign shall not exceed 50 square feet in area or six feet in height, and shall be focated a
minimum of 10 feet from the abutting street right-of-way.

. Directional Signs One directional sign shall be allowed at each driveway within a
commercial or industrial district. Each directional sign shall not exceed two square feet
in area or three feet in height, and shall be located within five feet of a driveway or
sidewalk.

. Temporary Signs.

1. Temporary signs may be displayed within any residential district subject to the
following standards: 2 temporary signs shall be allowed for the first 66 feet of lot
frontage plus an additional temporary sign for each additional 30 feet of lot
frontage. Tempaorary signs shall not exceed 12 square feet in total area or 4 feet in
height per sign, and may not be placed in a prohibited sign area.

2. Temporary signs may be displayed within any commercial or industrial district
subject to the following standards: 2 temporary signs shall be allowed for the first
66 feet of lot frontage plus an additional temporary sign for each additional 30 feet
of lot frontage. Temporary signs shall not exceed 32 square feet in total area or 6
feet in height per sign, and may not be placed in a prohibited sign area.

10.25.23-Parts 182 - . 14|rage




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

f. Changeable Copy Signs. Any allowed sign may include a manual or electronic
changeable copy sign or electronic graphic display sign, subject to compliance with the
following requirements:

1. The area of a changeable copy sign or graphic display sign shall be included in the
maximum sign area limitation. The area of a changeable copy sign or graphic display
sign shall not exceed 50% of the maximum aliowed sign area. Only one changeable
copy sign or graphic display sign shall be allowed per parcel.

2. A changeable copy sign or graphic display sign shall not change its message more
frequently than once every 12 seconds.

3. The message of a changeable copy sign shall, when changing, appear only in its
entirety. The message shall not appear to flash, move from the center of the sign
outward, move from the corners of the sign inward or demonstrate any other
unusual movement, oscillation or method of appearance.

4. A changeable copy sign shall not display full white copy between sunset and sunrise
and otherwise shail not feature a brightness level deemed to be a distraction or
injurious to the vision of motorists, as determined by the City. The changeable copy
sign shall be equipped with an ambient light sensor to regulate sign brightness.

g. Murals. Type 1 Mural - a design or representation that does not contain promotional
or commercial advertising painted or drawn on a wall. Type 2 Mural — An original,
one-of-a kind, unique design or representation that contains limited reference to the
establishment, product, or service provided on the site, which is painted or drawn on
a wall on that site.

1. Type 1and Type 2 Murals shall not be considered signs, and shall not be required to
obtain permits, but shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission for a

determination of compliance with the restrictions set forth in this subsection.

2. If the proposed design is determined to be a sign, the applicant shall comply with all
requirements of this Article. '

3. If the proposed design is determined to be a Type 1 mural, no further review or
action is necessary.

4. If the proposed design is determined to be a Type 2 mural, the mural shall comply
with the following requirements:

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 S 15|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

a} The graphics, words, and/or symbols referencing the establishment, product, or
service are limited in scope and dominance, and not readily construed as
commercial advertising. References shall be subtle and integrated into the
overall mural.

b) For purposes of this subsection, “limited in scope and dominance” shall mean
that the graphics, words, or symbols that reference the establishment, product,
or service do not exceed 20% of the mural area, and shall be integrated
throughout the mural and not placed in a concentrated area or a manner where
it becomes a prominent advertisement.

¢) The references to an establishment, product, or service are not in the form of
traditional building signage. Traditional signs on the same wall shall be reviewed
separately under applicable sign requirements.

Bilbeards-are-not-permitted-inthe-City. — [See Section 15.4 r.]

L alasleatalanle il ol e

of generalpublicinterest: [See Sectio

n15.31]

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | - 16|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Section 15-15. 15.8 - Maintenance of signs.

a. All signs, W&Hﬂ&ﬁ%&-&ﬂd——b&ﬂn&#ﬁ; and all components thereof, including

without limitation supports, braces, and anchors, shall be kept in state of good repair.

i =¥ u¥e ITa%a i) ERLS ML L HE-O a¥a -

10.25.23 - Parts 1 & 2 - | 17 |Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

b. All signs shali be maintained free of any conditions which impair the legibility of such
sign.

c. If the message portion of a sign is removed, leaving only the supporting "shell" of a sign,

the owner of the property where the sign is located, or other person having control over

such sign shall, within six months of the removal of the message portion of the sign

either replace the entire message portion of the sign or remove the remaining

components of the sugn within-shemonths, %e@wrm#e#a—ee#nme#aa#—est—abhslwem

e#é&eent—mmng—b«uww&s-eg%mﬂ&%ls subsect;on shal[ not be construed to alter the

effect of section 15.16 which prohibits the replacement of a noncenforming sign. Nor
shall this subsection be construed to prevent the changing of the message of a sign.

Section 15:16. 15.9 - Removal-ef Nonconforming signs.

a. Lawful Existing Signs. A permanent sign existing on the date of enactment of this
chapter and not conforming to its provisions, but which was erected and constructed in

compliance with previous ordinance prowsaons, may—be—een%maeei—:maseuﬂa-r—a—pewaé#

shail be deemed a anful nonconformmg sign and may be allowed to remain if the
sign is properly maintained and if it has no serious adverse effects on the public
health, safety and general welfare. Temporary signs regulated by subsection 15.7.h.
and existence on the date of enactment of this chapter shall be removed within three
months from the date of enactment of this Article.

102523 -Parts1&2 o ' 18[Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

foregeing A nonconforming sign shall not be enlarged or expanded in area,
increased in height, or altered in such manner as to aggravate the nonconforming
condition, nor may illumination be added to any nonconforming sign.

A nonconforming sign shall not be structurally rebuilt or reconstructed so as to
change the shape, size, type, placement or design of the structural elements of the
sign.

A nonconforming sign shall not be moved or replaced except to bring the sign into
complete conformity with this Article.

If a nonconforming sign is destroyed, it may not thereafter be repaired,
reconstructed, or replaced except in conformity with all the provisions of this
chapter, and the remnants of the former sign structure shall be cleared from the
land. For purposes of this section, a nonconforming sign is "destroyed” if damaged
to an extent that the cost of repairing the sign to its former stature or replacing it
with an equivalent sign equals or exceeds the value of the sign so damaged.

Subject-to-the-otherprovisions-ofthis-section, A nonconforming sign may be altered

as follows: normal and usual maintenance; the replacement of fandscaping below
the base of the sign; the changing of the sign’s background, letters, figures,
graphics or other characters; or, the repair or replacement of electrical wiring or
electrical devices. A nonconforming sign may be repaired and renovated so long as
the cost of such work does not exceed within any 12-month period 50 percent of
the value of such sign.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 - S 19|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Section 15+14. 15.10 - Erection,eten-of-sighsr-permit-required;-exceptions. Sign

Permits.

a. Sign permit required. No person—or—company sign shall be erected, constructed,

repaired, altered, or relocated ermaintain-a-sigrin-thecity unless specifically exempted
by this Ordinance, without first obtaining a sign permit from the City, building

department-with the exception of the following:

10.25.23 - Parts 1 & 2 | | 0| Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

b Application. Apphcatlon for a sugn permlt mqmmd—hy—sa&»em—]é—é—bhpeugh-lé-l& shall

be made ¢

m@#e#ewm«g-m—ﬁemqaﬂen- to the Clty and shaII be revnewed in accordance wnth the

following procedures:

1. Required information. A sign permit application shall be completed and

accompanied by the following information: The-pame—address—and-telephone
aumberofthe-applicant;

a) Detailed drawings that demonstrate the design, construction, dimensions,
materials and location of each sign.

b) The location of the building, structure or lot to which or upon which the sign or
other advertising structure is to be attached or erected;

¢} The position of the sign or other advertising structure in relation to nearby
buildings or structures;

f} Such other information as—the—city—rranager-or—his-designee-shall-reguire

required by the City to show full compliance with this chapter and all other
provisions of this Ordinance.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | . . 21|pPage




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

g) A single sign permit application and permit may incilude multiple signs on the
same lot.

2. lssuance or rejection. A completed sign permit application shal! be reviewed by
the City for compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance. a sign permit
application that complies with this Ordinance will be issued a sign permit. A sign
permit application that fails to comply with this Ordinance will be rejected and the
applicant so notified.

3. Fees. B nderthis-chapter-shallpay-a
i A sign permit shall require payment of fee as
established by the city commission, If any sign is erected prior to receiving a permit
for the same, the fee for such sign shall be doubie that indicated in the schedule.

Section 15.21. 15.11 - Rermit-revocation-and-expiration. Violations

Section 15.12 - Severability

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 ' ' 2 Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

REVISED PER TECHNICAL REVIEW: Article 15 - Signs

Section 15.1. - Intent.

Signs perform an important function in identifying and promoting businesses, services,
neighborhoods, events, economic development, and other matters of interest to the public.

This Article is intended to establish regulations for all signs in all zoning districts within the City
in @ manner consistent with the following purposes:

1. To protect and further the health, safety and welfare of City residents, property owners
and visitors.

2. To prevent traffic hazards and pedestrian accidents caused by signs which obstruct

vision, distract or confuse drivers, or are improperly secured or constructed.

To conserve and enhance community character and the City’s aesthetic environment.

4. To promote uniformity in the size, number and/or placement of signs within zoning
districts.

5. To promote the economic viability of commercial areas by minimizing visual clutter and
allowing for proper placement of signs to safely direct motorists to their destination.

6. To balance the public’s right to be informed and its desire to avoid visual pollution and
hazardous conditions with the desire of business and nonbusiness uses to communicate
by means of signs.

w

Section 15.2. - Definitions.
As used in this chapter:

Abandoned sign means a sign serving a premises vacant or unoccupied for more than 180
consecutive days.

Animated sign means any sign that uses movement to depict action or create a special effect
or scene. This definition includes rotating signs.

Area identification sign — no change

Awning/canopy sign means any sign painted, applied or attached to the surface of an awning
or canopy.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 o 1|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Balloon sign means a temporary sign consisting of an envelope inflated with pressurized or
heated air, or a lighter-than-air gas, and displayed for the purpose of advertising or attracting
attention. Unlike inflatables, balloon signs can be suspended in midair, independent of any
structure other than that which keeps the device from floating away.

Banner means a temporary sign intended to be hung with or without a frame, possessing
characters, letters, illustrations or ornamentations applied to paper, plastic or fabric of any
kind. A feather banneris a type of banner sign. Flags, as defined herein, shall not be considered
banners for purposes of this Article.

Beacon means any light with one or more beams directed into the atmosphere or directed at
onhe or more points not on the same premises as the light source; also, any light with one or
more beams that rotate or move,

Billboard means a sign which advertises an establishment, service, merchandise, use,
entertainment, activity, product or message which is not conducted, sold, produced,
manufactured, or furnished upon the site on which the sign is located.

Building marker means any sign indicating the name of a building, and date and/or incidental
information about its construction, which sign is cut into a3 masonry surface or made of bronze
or other permanent material.

Changeuable copy sign/reader board means a sign or portion thereof |
on which characters, numbers, or letters, are changed or
rearranged manually and without altering the face or the surface of
the sign.

Directional sign means a sign which is located and sized in a manner to safely and efficiently
direct the flow of vehicular and pedestrian traffic to, from, and within a development site.

Electronic display sign means a sign or portion thereof that uses changing lights to form a sign
message in text or graphic or video display form wherein the sequence of the messages and
the rate of change is electronically programmed. Electronic display signs include the following:

1) Electronic changeable copy sign means a sign on which the
message is changed automatically through the use of
electronic display technology.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 2| page




- City of Parchment
Planning Commission

2) Electronic graphic display sign means a sign that displays
static electronic images, including static graphics or
pictures, in which the message change sequence is
immediate or by means of fade or dissolve modes.

3} Video display sign means a sign that displays a message
characterized by motion, movement or pictorial imagery
to depict action or a special effect that imitates
movement.

4) Multi-vision or tri-vision sign means a sign composed of a
series of vertical or horizontal slats that are designed to
rotate at intervals so that each rotation of the slats
produces a different image.

Flag — no change
Flashing sign means an illuminated sign on which artificial or reflected light is not maintained
stationary and constant in intensity and color at all times when in use. Electronic display signs

shall not constitute a flashing sign for purposes of this Article.

freestanding sign means a sign not attached to a building or wall which is supported by one or
more poles or braces which rest on the ground or on a foundation resting on the ground.

Sign height shall be measured as the vertical distance from the highest point of the sign to the
finished grade of the abutting street.

Incidental sign'— no change

Inflatable sign means a temporary sign consisting of flexible material that takes on a three-
dimensional shape when filled with air/gas and is commonly used to draw attention to a site.

Marquee sign —~ no change
Marquee — no change

Monument sign/ground sign means a three-dimensional, seif-supporting, base-mounted
freestanding sign, consisting of two or more sides extending up from the base, and upon which
a message is painted or posted.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | 3|rage




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Mural means a design or representation painted or drawn on a wall that does not advertise,
promote or identify an establishment, product, or service,

Nameplate means a non-electric sign which identifies the name of the resident of the property,
with or without the address.

Nonconforming sign — no change
Painted wall sign — no change

Pennant/streamer means any lightweight plastic, fabric, or other material, suspended from a
rope, wire, or string, usually in series, designed to move in the wind.

Portable sign means any sign not permanently attached to the ground or and by its nature may
be or is intended to be moved from one location to another, including, but not limited to,
signs designed to be transported by means of wheels; and signs attached to or painted on
vehicles parked and visible from the public right-of-way, unless said vehicle is used in the
normal day-to-day operations of the business.

Projecting sign means a sign which is affixed to any building or structure other than a marquee
or awning/canopy, any part of which sign extends beyond the building wall and the horizontal
surface of which sign is not parallel to the building wall.

Public sign means a noncommercial message sign erected in the public interest by or upon
orders from a local, state, county or federal public official. Examples of public signs include,
but are not limited to, legal notices, safety signs, traffic signs, memaorial signs, signs of historical
interest, and similar signs.

Roof sign means a sign which is erected, constructed and maintained upon or above a portion
of the roof or exterior wall of a building or structure or which is attached to an exterior wall at
a height in excess of three feet above the horizontal plane of the roof abutting such wall.

Sign means any name, announcement, identification, insignia, description, display or
ilustration which is affixed to, painted or represented, directly or indirectly, upon a building,
structure, parcel or lot and which directs attention to, advertises or promotes an object,
product, place, activity, person, institution, organization, or business. Any of the above which
is not placed out of doors, when placed near inside the surface of a window in such a way as to
be in view of the general public and used or intended to be used to attract attention or convey
information to motorists and pedestrians, shall also be considered as a sign.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 | AlPage




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Sign area shall be measured as the area within a single, continuous perimeter composed of any
straight-line geometric figure which encloses the extreme limits of writing, representation,
emblem, logo, or any other figure of similar character, together with any frame of other
material or color forming an integral part of the display or used to differentiate the sign from
the background against which it is placed, excluding only the pedestal, pole, or other structure
necessary to support the sign.

Signs with two or more faces: The area of a sign that has two or more faces shall be
measured by including the area of all sign faces. Except, if two such sign faces are placed
back-to-back and are no more than two feet apart at any point, the area of the two
back-to-back faces shall be computed as one face. If the two back-to-back faces are of
unequal size, the larger of the two sign faces shall be counted as the face.

|

i HHesdspit i
-

;

%!
2

!

@

Fhevight

Haight

Haight |

; Fhagght

it !

Suspended sign - no change
Swinging sign — no change

Temporary sign means a sign intended for a limited period of display and which is not
permanently mounted.

Wall sign means a sign that is attached directly to a building wall, the horizontal surface of
which sign is parallel to the building wall.

Window sign means a sign painted on, or affixed to the inside or outside glass surfaces of
windows or doors and is intended to be viewed from outside the building.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 5|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Section 15.3. - Exempt signs.
The following signs are exempt from the provisions of this Article:

a. Nameplates, not exceeding one square foot in area and located at a property entrance
or wall of a principal residence.

b. Signs identifying buildings or sites recognized as historic landmarks by a governmental
body or agency.

¢. Public signs.
d. Building markers, memorial tablets, or similar signs.

e. Window signs that do not occupy more than 50 percent of the glass surface area of a
window or door.

f. Decorative signs or displays used temporarily for holidays, patriotic occasions or
public, governmental or charitable purposes or events.

Section 15.4. - Prohibited signs.
The following signs are prohibited in all zoning districts:
a. Swinging signs.
b. Animated signs.
c. Abandoned signs.
d. Roof signs.

e. Signs placed on any utility pole, light pole, telephone pole, stop sign, traffic sign, etc,,
except for utility identification or similar purpose.

f.  Portable signs, except as allowed by Section 15.6 f.
g. Balloon and/or inflatable signs, except as allowed by Section 15.6 f.

h. Banner/pennant signs, except as allowed by Section 15.6 f.

10.25.23—Part51&2 o 6|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

i. Temporary signs, except as allowed by Section 15.6 f.

j. Billboards

Section 15.5 - General Sign Regulations

a. 5igns shall be allowed only in accordance with the provisions of this Article and any
other applicable provisions of this Ordinance.

b. Sign construction. Signs shall be placed, constructed and erected in accordance with
good construction practices and shall be maintained in good condition and repair.

1. Wind pressure, dead load, and construction requirements. Wind pressure and dead
load and construction requirements shall be as specified in the State Construction
Code being M.C.L.A. § 125.1501 et seq. All signs shall otherwise be constructed in
conformance with the requirements and specifications of the BOCA Code as adopted
by the City of Parchment, where not in conflict with this Ordinance.

2, Electrical service. Signs requiring electrical service shall be constructed and
operated in compliance with the electrical code in effect within the City.

3. Number, date, and voltage to be on sign. Every sign hereafter erected shall have
placed in a conspicuous place thereon, in letters not less than one-half inch in
height, the date of erection, the permit number and the voltage of any electrical
apparatus used in connection therewith.

c. Sign materials. Except as otherwise allowed by this Article, all signs shall be
constructed of permanent materials and shall be permanently attached to the ground
or a building/structure buy direct attachment to a right wall, frame or structure.

d. Sign Hlumination. Except as otherwise allowed by this Article, signs may be
illuminated as foliows:

1. Signs within 150 feet of a residential zoning district shall not be internally-
illuminated.

2. External illumination for signs shall be shielded in such a manner as to focus the

light directly on the sign surface with not greater than one footcandle of
illumination measurabie at the property line.

10.25.23 - Parts 1 & 2 7|Page




Parch

ment

\Ne_—// Planning Commission

City of Parchment

3. In no case shall any sign illumination exceed a level of 0.08 foot-candles, and a
luminary brightness of 2,400 foot-lamberts (glare measurement), when measured
from the nearest or adjacent residentially-zoned property.

4. The illumination of any sign, or any part of such illumination, shall not be anything
other than a steady, continuously burning bulb or light. The flashing or turning on
and off of sign illumination of any bulb or component part thereof is prohibited.

5. The use of string electric light bulbs which illuminate products which are stored
cutdoors for sale is prohibited.

The use of beacons, strobe light(s), or similar blinking or flashing lights, except for
displays used temporarily for/during holidays, is prohibited.

Obstruction to doors, windows and fire escapes. No sign shall be erected, relocated or
maintained so as to prevent free ingress to or egress from any door, window or fire
escape. No sign of any kind shall be attached to a standpipe or fire escape.

Signs not to constitute g traffic hazard. No sign or sign structure shall be illuminated,
placed, constructed or erected in any location or manner where it may interfere with,
obstruct the view of, or be confused with any authorized traffic sign, signal or device.
No sign, signal, marking, device or blinking, oscillating or rotating light shall be erected
adjacent to any public right-of-way so as to create a traffic hazard.

Obscene matter prohibited. No person shall display upon any sign or other advertising
structure any obscene, indecent or immoral matter.

Signs in public right-of-way. No sign shall be erected or placed in, upon, or over a public
right-of-way or alley. The owner of a sign which has been removed from a right-of-way
because of a violation of this subsection shall pay a sum as established by resolution of
the City Commission, plus removal costs. If a sign is not claimed within 30 days, it shall
be destroyed. '

Section 15.6 — District Sign Regulations

[See Attached Tables]

Residential Development Signs. One sign shall be allowed at each entrance to a
residential subdivision, site condominium or other residential development, not to
exceed two signs per development. Each sign shall not exceed 32 square feet in area or

10.25.23—Parts 1 &2 | | | 8|page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

six feet in height, and shall be located a minimum of 10 feet from the abutting street
right-of-way.

Commercial/Industrial Development Signs. One sign shall be allowed at each entrance
to a(n) commercial/industrial park, subdivision, site condominium or other
commercial/industrial development, not to exceed two signs per development. Each
sign shall not exceed 50 square feet in area or six feet in height, and shall be located a
minimum of 10 feet from the abutting street right-of-way.

. Directional Signs One directional sign shall be allowed at each driveway within a
commercial or industrial district. Each directional sign shall not exceed two square feet
in area or three feet in height, and shall be located within five feet of a driveway or
sidewalk.

. Temporary Signhs.

1. Temporary signs may be displayed within any residential district subject to the
following standards: 2 temporary signs shall be allowed for the first 66 feet of lot
frontage plus an additional temporary sign for each additional 30 feet of lot
frontage. Temporary signs shall not exceed 12 square feet in total area or 4 feet in
height per sign, and may not be placed in a prohibited sign area.

2. Temporary signs may be displayed within any commercial or industrial district
subject to the following standards: 2 temporary signs shall be allowed for the first
66 feet of ot frontage plus an additional temporary sign for each additional 30 feet
of lot frontage. Temporary signs shall not exceed 32 square feet in total area or 6
feet in height per sign, and may not be placed in a prohibited sign area.

Changeable Copy Signs. Any allowed sign may include a manual or electronic
changeable copy sign or electronic graphic display sign, subject to compliance with the
following requirements:

1. The area of a changeable copy sign or graphic display sign shall be included in the
maximum sign area limitation. The area of a changeable copy sign or graphic display
sign shall not exceed 50% of the maximum allowed sign area. Only one changeable
copy sign or graphic display sign shall be allowed per parcel.

2. A changeable copy sign or graphic display sign shall not change its message more
frequently than once every 12 seconds.

10.25.23 ~ Parts 1 & 2 | 9|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

3. The message of a changeable copy sign shall, when changing, appear only in its
entirety. The message shall not appear to flash, move from the center of the sign
outward, move from the corners of the sign inward or demonstrate any other
unusual movement, oscillation or method of appearance.

4. A changeable copy sign shall not display full white copy between sunset and sunrise
and otherwise shall not feature a brightness level deemed to be a distraction or
injurious to the vision of motorists, as determined by the City. The changeable copy
sign shall be equipped with an ambient light sensor to regulate sign brightness.

g. Murals. Type 1 Mural ~ a design or representation that does not contain promotional
or commercial advertising painted or drawn on a wall. Type 2 Mural ~ An original,
one-of-a kind, unique design or representation that contains limited reference to the
establishment, product, or service provided on the site, which is painted or drawn on
a wall on that site.

1. Type 1 and Type 2 Murals shall not be considered signs, and shall not be required to
obtain permits, but shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission for a
determination of compliance with the restrictions set forth in this subsection.

2. if the proposed design is determined to be a sign, the applicant shall comply with all
requirements of this Article.

3. If the proposed design is determined to be a Type 1 mural, no further review or
action is necessary.

4. If the proposed design is determined to be a Type 2 mural, the mural shall comply
with the following requirements:

a) The graphics, words, and/or symhols referencing the establishment, product, or
service are limited in scope and dominance, and not readily construed as
commercial advertising. References shall be subtle and integrated into the
overall mural.

b) For purposes of this subsection, “limited in scope and dominance” shall mean
that the graphics, words, or symbols that reference the establishment, product,
or service do not exceed 20% of the mural area, and shall be integrated
throughout
the mural and not placed in a concentrated area or a manner where it becomes
a prominent advertisement.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 10]Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

c) The references to an establishment, product, or service are not in the form of
traditional building signage. Traditional signhs on the same wall shall be reviewed
separately under applicable sign requirements.

Section 15.8 - Maintenance of signs.

d.

All signs, and all components thereof, including without limitation supports, braces,
guys and anchors, shall be maintained in conformance with this Article and in such a
state as to not cause a hazard to the public.

. All signs shall be maintained free of any conditions which impair the legibility of such

sign,

If the message portion of a sign is removed, leaving only the supporting "shell" of a sign,
the owner of the property where the sign is located, or other person having control over
such sign shall, within six months of the removal of the message portion of the sign
either replace the entire message portion of the sign or remove the remaining
components of the sign This subsection shall not be construed to alter the effect
of which prohibits the replacement of a nonconforming sign. Nor shall this subsection
be construed to prevent the changing of the message of a sign.

Section 15.9 - Nonconforming signs.

Lawful Existing Signs. A permanent sign existing on the date of enactment of this
chapter and not conforming to its provisions, but which was erected and constructed in
compliance with previous ordinance provisions, shall be deemed a lawful
nonconforming sign and may be allowed to remain if the sign is properly maintained
and if it has no serious adverse effects on the public health, safety and general
welfare. Temporary signs regulated by subsection 15.6 e. and in existence on the date
of enactment of this chapter shall be removed within three months from the date of
enactment of this Article.

b. Continuance of Lawful Nonconforming Signs.

1. A nonconforming sign shall not be enlarged or expanded in area, increased in
height, or altered in such manner as to aggravate the nonconforming condition, nor
may illumination be added to any nonconforming sign.

10.25.23 — Parts 1 & 2 1 [Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

2. A nonconforming sign shall not be structurally rebuilt or reconstructed so as to
change the shape, size, type, placement or design of the structural elements of the
sign.

3. A nonconforming sign shall not be moved or replaced except to bring the sign into
complete conformity with this Article.

4. If a nonconforming sign is destroyed, it may not thereafter be repaired,
reconstructed, or replaced except in conformity with all the provisions of this
chapter, and the remnants of the former sign structure shall be cleared from the
land. For purposes of this section, a nonconforming sign is "destroyed” if damaged
to an extent that the cost of repairing the sign to its former stature or replacing it
with an equivalent sign equals or exceeds the value of the sign so damaged.

5. A nonconforming sign may be altered as follows: normal and usual maintenance;
the replacement of landscaping below the base of the sign; the changing of the
sign’s background, letters, figures, graphics or other characters; or, the repair or
replacement of electrical wiring or electrical devices. A nonconforming sign may
be repaired and renovated so long as the cost of such work does not exceed within
any 12-month period 50 percent of the value of such sign.

Section 15.10 - Sign Permits.

a. Sign permit required. No sign shall be erected, constructed, repaired, altered, or
relocated unless specifically exempted by this Ordinance, without first obtaining a sign
permit from the City.

b. Application. Application for a sign permit to the City and shall be reviewed in
accordance with the following procedures:

1. Required information. A sign permit application shall be completed and
accompanied by the following information:

a) Detailed drawings that demonstrate the des;gn construction, dimensions,
materials and location of each sign.

b} The location of the building, structure or lot to which or upon which the sign or
other advertising structure is to be attached or erected;

¢} The position of the sign or other advertising structure in relation to nearby
buildings or structures;

10.25.23 —Parts 1 & 2 12|Page




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

d) The method of construction and attachment to the building or in the ground.

e} Such other information required by the City to show full compliance with this
chapter and all other provisions of this Ordinance.

f) A single sign permit application and permit may include multiple signs on the
same lot.

2. Issuance or rejection. A completed sign permit application shall be reviewed by
the City for compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance. a sign permit
application that complies with this Ordinance will be issued a sign permit. A sign
permit application that fails to comply with this Ordinance will be rejected and the
applicant so notified.

3. Fees. A sign permit shall require payment of fee as established by the city
commission. If any sign is erected prior to receiving a permit for the same, the fee
for such sign shall be double that indicated in the schedule.

Section 15.11 - Violations.

a. ltis aviolation of this Ordinance to install, create, erect or maintain any sign that does
not fully comply with the requirements of this Ordinance.

b. Each sign installed, created, erected or maintained in violation of this Article is
considered a separate violation when applying the penaity portions of this Ordinance.

¢. Unsafe Signs. If the City determines any sign is unsafe or constitutes a hazard to the public,
such as obstructing vision of vehicle drivers or pedestrians, they may have the sign
removed or require its immediate removal.

d. Unauthorized Signs on Public Property. Any sign placed or erected in a public right-of-
way or other public land, without being specifically approved, shall be deemed an
unlawful sign. The City shall remave such sign or require its immediate removal, and shall
not be required to notify any party of the removal of the sign in advance.

Section 15.12 - Severability.

Sections of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be severable and should any section, paragraph,
or provision hereof be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such holdings
shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole or any part so declared to be
unconstitutional or invalid.

10.25.23 -Parts 1 & 2 13 |Page







'8 9°GT U035 IS

s|jeani

‘3 9°GT U0IPaS 38S

sudis Aderodwa)

3 9°9T UORIDS 335

sugdis Ado) sjgeasueyd

B S v 58

"B §'GT UO|yd9s 295

Jledy denajysa
1o uerisapsd
Jmoalaglaqu) do

T PRYIRRIE S YDIYM
01 jjem ay3 saoge
108foad j0u |eys

a0eINs
ugis J21n0 01 [|em
wioJ) ul T SSaaIyL
3 bs 05 sjlem 18410
23ejuoly

Bupling jo 1 |eauy|
dad 3 bs £ ijjean Juold

{sasn |euapisal-uau 10j)
sugis |lem

Bl s =

i
L

(sesn [e1uapIssl-ucu Joy)

‘| §'ST U0NIas 9% ug Y bsze [@aJed Jad T sudis Buipuelsaaid

usig Suipuejsaaly susis uipueissaly | (sesh [eluapisas-uou Joj)

10j pamojje Jo Jaquinu jenba susis

‘| G'GT UONIIS 935 o ueys 193ea43 %0z J0J paInisgns ag Ae|pl UBWNUOAL/PUNOID

weaseiq uawaded udis 1ysie udis ealy usis JaqunN wnwixen adA] usis

PUISIA -4 121310 V- 3213s1g DY

"82UBUIPIQ SIY} Jo suoisiaoad a|gedljdde Jay1o pue uoI12as SIYY YiMm 9oueplodde Ul Ajuo pamoj|e a4 [jeys susis ‘e

uolIssiwo)) sujuueld
JudWIYdIEd JO A1

suol1e|n3ay usis 1PMISIg — 9°ST UOIIS




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

R-T District; C-1 District; C-2 District

Sign Type

Maximum zﬁ_zcmq

Maximum Area

Maximum Height

Placement

Diagram

Ground/Monument Signs
{for non-residential uses)

May be substituted for
equal number of
Freestanding Signs

20% greater than
allowed for
Freestanding Sign

6 ft

See Section 15.5 .

Freestanding Signs
(for non-residential uses}

1 per parcel

32sqft

12 ft

See Section 15.5 1.

Wall Signs
{for non-residential uses}

Front Wall: 1 sq ft per
lineal ft of building
frontage

Other Walls: 50 sq ft
Thickness: 18 in from
wall to outer sigh
surface

Shall not extend
beyond the wall nor
above the roof line
and shall not interfere
w/ pedestrian or
vehicular traffic

See Section 15.5 g.

Projecting Signs
(for non-residential uses})

1 per storefront

15sq ft

Shall not project more
than 18 in from the
wall nor

extend above the roof
line and shall maintain
8 ft clearance from
public sidewalk

See Section 15.5 1.

i

85 = s s




Bt ulls = 5

adejuo.y
‘| §'GT U0l109S 395 oz Y bspsg 12315 Jad jeosJed Jad T sufig 3uipuelsaaid
u8i§ 8ujpueisaald sugis Sulpuelsaald
104 pamo||e 10 Jagquinu |enba
1 §°GT U009 396 U9 ueylJaieadB o407 | JOJ pAINLIASONS 39 AR SuF|S Juswnuop /puncis
weaderq Juawadeld | YS1I9H wnwixe BZIS WNWIXEA | faqunpN wnwixela] adAj udis
121ISIA IN-] F1ISIA €D
'8 g'ST uoI1DaS Bag sjeinipl
'3 9'GT Uol1oes 995 sudis Adedodwajg
'} 9°GT U0i108s 2s8s sudig Ado) ajqeadueyy
CRIE RS = 3
Alemapis aljgnd
u uioJ) 2oueleaP Y g
ulelulew [|eys pue auj|
4004 3} aAoqE pusixe
Jou |fem sanbiew
Y1 Wol Ul gk ueyl aBejuout Buipling JAdouea/Buiume susis
oJow 1slfoid J0u |jeys | Jo 1004 |esulad Y bs T ay1joaodejiad T aanbJaep fAdoue) /3uiumy
weagelq uswaeld | ySieH wnwixenl 9ZIS WNWIXE | Jagquinp wnwixepy adAj usis

uoIssIWwWo) guluue|d
juswiyaied jo A1n




City of Parchment
Planning Commission

Sign Type

Maximum Number

Maximum Size

Maximum Height

Placement

Diagram

Wall Signs

Front Wall: 3 sq ft per
lineal ft of building
frontage

Other Walls: 100 sq ft
Thickness: 18 in from
wall to outer sign
surface

Shall not extend
heyond the wall nor
above the roof line
and shall not
interfere w/
pedestrian or
vehicular traffic

See Section 15.5 g.

Projecting Signs

1 per storefront

15sq ft

Shall not project
more than 18 in from
the wall nor

extend above the
roof line and shall
maintain 8 ft
clearance from
public sidewalk

See Section 15.5 1,

Awning/Canopy/Marquee
Signs

1 per face of the
awning/canopy/
marquee

1 sq ft per lineal foot of
building frontage

Shall not project
more than 48 in from
the wall nor

extend above the
roof line and shall
maintain 8 ft
clearance from
public sidewatk

Changeable Copy Signs

See Section 15.6 f.

Temporary Signs

See Section 15.6 e.

Murals

See Section 15.6 g.




'SRDRLG 10 ‘Spout
‘s310ddns 53|10 ‘SIOLDUR [BIBW JBYIO 10 ‘WNLIWN|E ‘|33]5
‘uoil Aq Sutpying ayi 01 paJndas Ajydnodous aqg jieys susls

U0SJBYL PRSI 3G ABW WY |24M13NIIS 3)GRSNGWOD
‘J13ABMOY "S[ELIBIBL 2|GIISNQWOILOL JO AjBAU2 PRIINIISUOD
aq ||eys ‘Joatan seoely pue sproddns wBudn a4z Suipnpul Sulis

susts sanbuelal
J8uiaeload fiooy

"PT'ST UonIss jo

saui|aping mainal uBisap eyl 01 103igns aq Jayiny

[[RYS SUBIS ||am paluied 'SjiEU JO PCoM jo sdiiis ‘anm
Y1l paunoas ag udis [jem AUB [|BYS 5B OU U} "SMBIDS
uojsuedxa 10 $1j0Q ‘SI0YIUR (RIS JO sueaW Ag Bulpling

‘UBIs 843 jo sa1nsedoid

elsisad Jayieam pue adueieadde ayl 0UBLHUS 0} U] {BIUSLIBUIO
BPNIU [|BYS PUR YIU| ¥ JO SSIUNIIYT WNWIUIW B 9ABY 491un} [jBUS SUSis
poomAjd juled o apels JollapE ve yim pajuied ag (jeys sudis uspoom
Hv '2dewep Jaiem pue 10 151581 01 pauBdIsap aSIMIBLIO pue paleall

$i 12U} POOM JBUI0 40 ‘poom pajesn-ainssaad ‘poomiid apeud aullew
‘Jepas Jo palanUIIsuUc 8q |jeys SuSiS USDOOAN BERJE SU) 10} SUCILIPUOD
JBleam |BULIOU puelsylm 0] paudisap sjeuBlew B|gRIND JBUI0

10 pa12nIIsuos ag ABW 1} bs OF URYL $53] BaJe U SARY UII4M SUSIS ‘sped
Fuljieu Jog 1daixs fe|JateW SHIISNGUOIUCUY pascidde JaUl0 10 jR1aW

Y1 ©1 palaelle Aj2inoss pue Ajajes ag [leys sudis 10 PRIONIISUO0D 34 [|8YS I DS Of BuIpa8axXd BaJe Ue 3asy yoIym sulis sugis |lem

-ugis 2yl jo soniadoad 1UeIsiSa) JaUIEamM

pue aaueleadde syl SoURLUS O} W3 [B1UBWELIO DpNjIU] JjBYS pUB

YoUl 5 JO SSaWIIYF WNWHUIW e 3ABY JaYLIn jeys susis poomhiid ‘juied

$0 apesd JouaIXs ue y1m paluted ag {[BYS SUBIS uspocis "SBewiep ialem
‘91312U03 pue 101 351534 03 pouBiSap B51MIDYI0 PUR PaIED] S| JBYL POOM JBUI0 sudig
ut pappaguue pue punolld 8yl Jo 22eNs [BLIDIRUW Y] | 40 ‘poom paieadl-ainssald ‘poomAid apesd sulieus (BRSSO PIIOMIISUCD Swipuelsaaly
MO[3q 193] 33441 1583 Je Juns spuepuels pue s)sod yodn 30 [jeys sudis uapooa ‘BaLE 343 JOJ SUDIHPUOCT JSYIEaM {EUIIOU Jwuswnuon
pEnaLe pue PRIDNASUGD Ying Ajaindas a4 jjeys suBls pueSYIIM 03 PaUBISEp S|RLISIEW BjGRIND O PBIINKSU03 3 jjeys sulis /puncag
sjustualnbay jeriaien adA ) udis

sjuawadinbay uonaniisuo)

S1014351Q SuIuoz ||y

uolssiwwo) suiuue|d
uswyaued jo Ay







Call to Order at 6:01pm

Roll Call - Chairperson DeBoer, Commissioners Dean, Tecca, Lyon-lenness, and
Bliesener, City Manager Stoddard, and Zoning Administrator (ZA) Harvey.

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
September 27, 2023

. Approval of Minutes — July 26, 2023

Bliesener noted that on Page 3, Section 15.4 needed to have the word states
changed to stated.

Tecca stated that he did not feel right about not working on the Short Term
Rentals (STRs).

Chairperson DeBoer reminded the PC about the costs and ability to monitor that
were part of the previous discussion.

ZA Harvey stated that the City of Parchment could be at some risk for the lack of
a Short Term Rental Ordinance. Some may feel that it is not a concern and
others may want some small portion like accessory building uses allowed.
Chairperson DeBoer said that STR’s could be revisited in 6 months, after the
legislation has had time to sort out its concerns.

Motion to accept the minutes with the revisions by Bliesener and supported by
Dean. All ayes.

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda ~ No changes

. Citizen Comments

Ne comments

. - Old Business — None

. New Business

A. Purchase Agreement, Parchment Vegetahle Products

Dan Bussema, 133 Glendale, explained the photograph that he provided to the
PC members. He spoke regarding Building 2-97.

Chairperson DeBoer asked what the plan was for the building preparation.
Bussema reported that the building would not take a lot of preparation as the
structure is strong. He would add utilities, bathrooms, and offices to the
building as well as paint. The front 3" of the building would be suitable for a
Farmer’'s Market with an artisan setting for retail use.

Bussema went on to explain that Vertical Farming Ml State is a closed system
that uses very little water.

Lyon-Jenness said that this appears to be a sophisticated/complicated process.
Bussema stated that some systems are designed to clean the water.




Dean mentioned Plant Chicago, a closed loop, aquaponics business. There is a
grow garden for the brewery and winery that is in their building. Fish are grain
fed and mushrooms are grown. People do Farm Camps.

Bussema said that he intends to work with Parchment High School students;
students will be able to get certification for working there.

Dean stated that she is very supportive of this idea and that it could be used as a
model, Space for business meetings, camps, and employee retreats.

Bussema said that this building is a good asset and would be perfect for this
these kinds of business.

DeBoer asked about lighting to which Bussema explained that LED lighting
would be used.

Tecca asked for a comparison to traditional sized farms. Bussema replied that it
runs 24/7 and equals approximately 25-40 acres of potential productivity, which
is substantial.

Chairperson DeBoer made a motion to move the purchase agreement on to the
City Commission, Commissioner Dean supported. Voice vote: Each PC member
voted: Aye.

Review of Article 15

ZA Harvey stated that this was a portion of the Article 15, Section 15.1 Intent —
this is the portion that is most complicated to update, labor intensive.

DeBoer asked about the brackets. ZA Harvey said that words were bracketed to
reflect their removal or relocation in the ordinance.

ZA Harvey said that the set of standards that gives the most trouble is the sign
ordinances. As a planning consultant, there is an art to zoning ordinances. You
could make a really nice sign ordinance and that makes it easier for the planning
consultant. Purpose statements are easily read by the PC. Section 15.1 - Key
things in the statement of purpose: Uniformity, balance for a good look, and the
right to advertise.

Article 15, Section 15.2 Definitions — ZA Harvey asked the PC to look at the
changes. Sign regulations, case law in signs. The PC will want to set the City of
Parchment up to have fewer problems. She tried to put in what is needed in the
ordinance.

DeBoer asked if pictures would be allowed in the ordinances.

ZA Harvey stated that new ordinances now allow for graphics/ pictures. In
directional sign language, some have logos ~ this would be considered as
advertising.

Electronic Signs, ZA Harvey narrowed the definition to be changed manually, 1 or
2 times. Three or more changes may be too much activity on a sign. Changing
this wording addresses a sign company’s arguments.

Free standing and Ground signs are the same currently. Ground signs should be

free standing. The definition of a free standing sign should be separate from a

monument and ground signs. Monument signs should have individual standards.




Murals — ZA Harvey said that the City of Parchment speaks to them, but more
language should be added.

Lyon-Jenness asked about a historical mural — she noticed one in which a
historical saw mill was portrayed.

ZA Harvey stated that this would not be considered an advertisement, just a
picture,

Ways to measure signs will be clarified in writing (re-worded). Surface area and
square footage in particular.

Section 15.3 — Exempt Signs — Some of the wording will be relocated and
defined. This area was reworked to allow some signage. Name plates are new,
historical signs, building markers, etc. are allowed.

Section 15.4 — Prohibited Signs — ZA Harvey explained that this section speaks to
the signs we do not want and a list of allowable temporary signs.

Section 15.5 Sign Surface Area —This whole section needs to be deleted, as it is
not needed.

Section 15.6 — General Sign Regulations — ZA Harvey stated that this section
speaks to the commercial and industrial sign’s language that is general to all
signs, permits, materials, and lighting.

DeBoer asked that if the PC needs to take a deeper dive on this, can this be on
the next agenda.

ZA Harvey said that the PC may share any modifications/opinions, any stand outs
in the wording. The 2" half of the next meeting will be used to discuss some
specifics about the rewrite.

Bliesener stated that the cleaned up language looks fine. She agrees an
electronic display sign would be good with one or two changes and that three or
more changes does not need to be addressed.

Tecca said that the language for the sign area section was confusing.

ZA Harvey explained that a certain amount of signage is allowed for walls,
ground, etc. Example: A sign company is trying to meet the ordinance for 32
square feet. We define the sign area to include the poles and the flat surface.
We need to explain the compliance with square footage of the sign and what has
to be included in that measurement.

Tecca asked about 2 faced signs. ZA Harvey said that if it is back to back, it is
considered a simple sign and only one side needs to be measured. If two
sections are used, like a sign shaped into a V, then both sides need to be
measured.

DeBoer asked if adding a diagram to the ordinance would be helpful.

ZA Harvey said that she is sure that there is a common one that could be used.
Lyon-lenness asked if the ordinance would say square footage. ZA Harvey said
that she would not change the metrics; she would use the same numbers. She
will fix things within the ordinance that give her trouble with sign approvals.




* ZAHarvey had no changes for free standing signs, directional signs and height of
signs. She is defining the types of signage and what is allowed. Any changes that
the PC wants can be made.

* Bliesener stated that ZA Harvey will be looking at the signs in town to see if they
look okay and if there are any objectionable signs.

¢ DeBoer asked ZA Harvey if she had enough information from the PC to move
forward. ZA Harvey agreed.

8. Comments from Planning Commissioners
e Chairperson DeBoer asked for a Graphics Packaging update from Dean. She said
that there was talk about an expansion. Conversation about the air quality
ensued.
 Chairperson DeBoer stated that he appreciated the Joint Meetings with the City
Commission. He thanked City Manager Stoddard for her meeting minutes and
ZA Harvey for her sign ordinance work.

8. Next Meeting — October 25, 2023 at 6pm

10. Adjournment — Motion by Lyon-Jenness, supported by Tecca. All ayes. Meeting ended
at 7:13 pm.




